
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

BID NO.  19-01 

STREET RESURFACING AND REPAIR, 
CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 

To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other items 
shall remain unchanged. 

The following are answers to questions posed by bidders: 

Q1: What is the budgeted amount to be spent for FY19?   
A1: The budget amount for the FY19 Street Resurfacing project is $1,000,000. 

Q2: Why aren’t the quantities on the manholes and water vales per street listed on the bid form? 
It the bid supposed be incidental work requirements?  

A2: The cost of any manhole and valve adjustments should be incidental to the paving. 

Q3: Are liquidating damages capped at $300 per day as per Section 4.1 of the General 
Provisions? 
A3: Liquidating damages are capped at $300 per day for any contract price over $500,000. 

Q4: The specifications call for 1.5” surface depth, as stated in section 4.3.1. of the Special 
Provisions. The bid form lists 2” surface depth. Is 2” the correct depth? 
A4: The 2” depth is the correct depth. 

Q5: Why is the last sentence included in Section 4.2.1. of the Special Provisions? 
Section 4.2.1. of the Special Provisions states: 
“…This item does not apply to milling operations necessary to complete Item 501 or 503.” 

A5: The following sentence shall be removed from section 4.2.1. of the Special Provisions: 
“This item does not apply to milling operations necessary to complete Item 501 or 503.” 

Q6: Section 4.1.1.2 of the Special Provisions states that the contractor will get paid up to 5% 
increase on required asphalt, but is the increase 5% or 15%? 
A6: Section 4.1.1.2 of the Special Provisions allows for an adjustment in unit price for hot mix 
asphalt to account for an increase in asphalt binder if the asphalt binder cost fluctuates above 
15% since this contract is for one year and the estimated mix quantity is less than 10,000 tons. 

Q7: For the CR6 Stone specified in the bid form, will the contractor get paid for 1000 tons of 
stone or is this line item considered incidental work?  
A7: The undercut and refill will be considered incidental to the unit cost of the CR6 item. 

Q8: Should driveways be included as a separate item on the bid form? In case driveways or 
sidewalks need to be replaced? 
A8: Any transition required between the back of the curb and existing sidewalk or driveway will 
use the concrete sidewalk line item listed on the bid form.  

Q9: Is there a list of street names? 
A9: The list of street names and pictures are attached to this Addendum as Appendix No. 2 
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Bid Form 

FY19-FY21 STREET RESURFACING CITY OF ABERDEEN 

Q10: Adjustment of existing utilities: if the project is milling and replacing 2” of HMA, 
theoretically the grade does not change, therefore do we assume that all utilities that are 
acceptable (and functioning properly in the case of the drainage inlets) prior to construction 
activities, and are not damaged by construction activities, will not be adjusted? 
A10: It is an acceptable assumption that all utilities will not need to be adjusted for milling. 

Q11: What is the criteria for price increases (in addition to asphalt cement) for option years 2 
and 3? There are many costs other than the asphalt cement (e.g. :labor, fuel, equipment and 
subcontractors) that could increase substantially during a 3 year period. 
A11: There are no other price adjustments proposed. 

Q12: What does it mean in Special Provision Section 1.1.4. “Incident to the contract, milling 
wider than two feet (2’) shall be at the expense of the contractor”?  
A12: The following sentence shall be removed from the Special Provision Section 1.1.4. 
“Incident to the contract, milling wider than two feet (2’) shall be at the expense of the 
contractor.” 

Q13: What is item 505 CR-6 stone base used for? 
A13: This item will be used as needed to provide fill under and in front of any replacement curb 
and under any replacement sidewalk. 

Q14: Is the project milling “taper” mill for transitions along the curbs and at the project limits or 
is the milling “full mill” over the entire roadway, edge to edge? 
A14: The milling is intended to be full width milling of roads prior to resurfacing.  

Q15: Do you have a record available of the quantities paid to the contractor (not prices 
necessarily) on this contract in prior years? 
A15: Attached as Appendix No. 1 is a worksheet of the quantities from last fiscal year. This was 
a $500,000 contract year. 

Q16: What is item 501A – 2” Bituminous base used for? 
A16: For the front of curb replacement or in areas where the City of Aberdeen wants to thicken 
sections of the road beyond the 2” surface layer. 
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Bid Form 

FY19-FY21 STREET RESURFACING CITY OF ABERDEEN 

Appendix No. 1 

FY 2018 Street Resurfacing Quantities 

Item No. 501 Surface – Amount Used: 7444.46 Ton 

Item No. 501 B Base – Amount Used: 0 Ton 

Item No. 502 Wedge – Amount Used: 369 Ton 

Item No. 503 Repair – Amount Used: 191 Ton 

Item No. 504 Milling – Amount Used: 79,854 SY 

Item No. 505 CR6 – Amount Used: 120 Ton 
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Priorities Street Name Location Scope of Work
1 Chestnut Street Elm St. to Third St. Curb Replacement & Road Reconstruction
2 Oak Street Chestnut St to Elm St Curb Replacement & Road Reconstruction

2 Old Philadelphia Road Rte 40 to Perryman Road Mill & Overlay
3 Post Road MD 22 to E. Bel Air Ave. Mill & Overlay
4 Steven's Alley Post Road to New County Road Mill & Overlay
5 Raymond Ave APG Rd to Post Road Curb Replacement, Mill & Overlay 
6 Poplar Alley Warren St. to Plater St. Mill & Overlay
7 Norman Ave APG Rd to Post Road Mill & Overlay
8 Chesapeake Court Victory St Mill & Overlay
9 Chapel Alley Walnut Street to Franklin Street Mill & Overlay
10 Howard Street W. Bel Air Ave to Franklin St Mill & Overlay
11 Alley C Brentwood Area (Near Custis St) Mill & Overlay
12 Carter Street Bonnett Street to Wyn Mar Ave Mill & Overlay
13 Cooke Street Bonnett St. to Wyn Mar Ave. Mill & Overlay
14 WynMar Edmund to Cooke Mill & Overlay
15 Crestmont Drive Hemlock Lane to End Mill & Overlay
16 Hillman Court Crestmont Dr. to End Mill & Overlay
17 Pleasantwind Drive Windemere Dr. to Beards Hill Rd. Mill & Overlay
18 Rabbit Run Alley Laurel Lane to Mt. Royal Ave. Mill & Overlay
19 South Drive Edmund Street to End Mill & Overlay
20 Brannan Alley Osborne Rd to Brannan Rd Mill & Overlay

Appendix No. 2
2019 Paving Priorities
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Chestnut Street at Elm Street 

Chestnut Street at Elm Street
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Old Philadelphia Road at MD 715 Looking West

Post Road at MD 22 Looking West 
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Raymond Avenue at Post Road Looking North 
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Poplar Alley at Plater Street Looking South 

Poplar Alley at Market Street Looking South 
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Norman Avenue at Post Road Looking North 

Chesapeake Court at Victory Street Looking North 
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Chapel Alley at Robinson Avenue Looking North 
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